



RESUME HIMAWAN TOFANZIA



k
Portfolio
kreavi.com/
vandesign

Himawan Tofanzia
Born January 4th, 1992
Kediri, East Java

Address
Sukarno Hatta 2 St,
Nangka 1A, Kediri, East Java

Contact
☎ +62 822 9811 3946
✉ tovandesign@gmail.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I have graduated from Indonesia Computer University in 2015 through visual communication design degree. Previously, I have experience of two years in Surabaya to become a Creative designer for promotion and advertising, until I studied in Bandung I still often accept jobs from many clients.

I have gained a lot of experience in individual and group projects when I was in college and company. I was organized and flexible and able to meet deadlines in a fast paced environment. I hope you can give me an opportunity to join in your company, that would be great...thanks

EDUCATION

- **INDONESIA COMPUTER UNIVERSITY - BANDUNG**
Visual Communication Design
from 2011 to 2015, GDP : 3,69 (Cum Laude)
- **WEARNES EDUCATION CENTER - MALANG**
International School Of Computer & Business
Graphic Design, from 2009 to 2010, GDP : 3,19
- **GRADUATE FROM PARE 1 HIGH SCHOOL**
from 2006 to 2009

DESIGN SKILLS



WORK EXPERIENCE

- **PT. KOMPAS GRAMEDIA /Surabaya**
Internship as Junior Graphic Designer
Aug 2010 - Okt 2010
- **PT. MITRA SUARA SIMPATI ADV /Surabaya**
Graphic Designer I Okt 2010 - Apr 2012
- **PT. PIKIRAN RAKYAT/ Bandung**
Internship as Graphic Designer
Jul 2014 - Nov 2014
- **FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER**
since 2013 until now

LANGUAGE SKILLS



HOBBIES & INTERESTS

